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_ ORiGmyy
MEMO

TO: Delaware County Commissioners

FROM: Karen D. Wenger, Delaware County Clerk K
DATE: November 16, 2006 '
RE: Additional Election Costs Due to MicroVote Machine Malfunctions

Delaware County had 497 precinct election workers who were required by court order to
wark and additional 2 hours and 40 minutes on Election Day, November 7, 2006

Additionally, 30 people were required to work on November 8, 2006 to encode
provisional ballots which were issued due'to machine malfunction.

Thank you.



ORDINANCE NO. 2007-001

ORIGINgy

ADDITIONAL PAY FOR POLL WORKERS

WHEREAS, by order of Court, the election poll workers on November 7,
2006, were required to work approximately three extra hours, and should therefore
be entitled to additional compensation for such work.

THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Commissioners of Delaware County, Indiana, that
poll workers in Delaware County shall receive an additional $30.00 each to compensate them for

extra work performed on Election Day, 2006. This Ordinance shall be effective upon passage.
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